

LIBERTY MUTUAL



2 Executive Campus, P.O. Box 343, Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002 • Tel. (609) 663-9121

February 16, 1978

REDACTED

Sherwin-Williams
101 Prospect Avenue NW
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

RE: JR. - SHERWINN-WILLIAMS
FILE NUMBER: C 327-15881

ATTENTION: THOMAS M. LOCKER - WORKER'S COMPENSATION ADMIN.

Dear Mr. Locker:

This is in response to your letter of January 17, 1978.

This case is presently on the active trial list.

Further discussion with the claimant's attorney has indicated his complete unwillingness to accept anything less than 100% permanent total disability for

Based on the material in our file, I certainly feel that the case has very real potential for 100% of total. Unfortunately, our expert examination does not provide us with a defense.

We are at the present time, evaluating this case for possible disposition. The case will probably be listed for trial again on or about March 2, 1978.

We will keep you advised of developments. In the meantime, should you have further question, please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Very truly yours,

S. E. Barton
Claims Supervisor

SEB:h1

INSURANCE

FEB 21 1978

T. M. L.

N40376

RECEIVED

FEB 21 1978

CORPORATE
INSURANCE